Gabel, Ronald A.
To: Beth Lambert (beth.lambert@state.ma.us) Thu 12/22/2022 3:19 PM

Ms. Lambert:
This is a public records request.

Please send me a copy (via email attachment) of the application submitted to
the Division of Ecological Restoration’s Priority Projects Program by the town of
Wellfleet (or its agent) to support the Herring River Restoration Project. Please
include all attachments, including (but not limited to) letter of commitment from
the property owner, copy of the latest assessor's map, project photo, design
plans, letters of support from the community, permits, and press and media
coverage.

Thank you.

Ronald A. Gabel
108 Mill Lane
Yarmouth Port, MA
508-362-7808


http://www.rochester.edu/
https://outlook.office.com/owa/?realm=URMC.Rochester.edu&exsvurl=1&ll-cc=1033&modurl=0&login_hint=Ronald_Gabel@URMC.Rochester.edu
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Lambert, Beth (FWE) <beth.lambert@state.ma.us>
To: Gabel, Ronald A. Wed 1/4/2023 5:45 PM

@ WRP Project Nomination_He... ,

366 KB

Mr. Gabel:
On December 22, 2022, you made the following request for records:

“...copy (via email attachment) of the application submitted to the Division of Ecological
Restoration’s Priority Projects Program by the town of Wellfleet (or its agent) to support the
Herring River Restoration Project. Please include all attachments, including (but not limited to)
letter of commitment from the property owner, copy of the latest assessor's map, project
photo, design plans, letters of support from the community, permits, and press and media
coverage.”

In response to your previous records request submitted on November 29, 2022 which
requested “all grant applications” to the “town of Wellfleet in support of the Herring River
Restoration Project”, DER provided the only grant/priority project application from the Town of
Wellfleet associated with the Herring River Restoration Project. The Herring River Restoration
Project was nominated as a Priority Project by the Town of Wellfleet under a 2004 Request for
Responses (RFR # ENV 04 CZM 04 ) administered by the MA Office of Coastal Zone
Management Wetlands Restoration Program (CZM-WRP). The Project was awarded Priority
Project status at that time and has maintained that status as the project has advanced through
its development phases. In 2009, the CZM-WRP merged with the Department of Fish and
Game’s Riverways Program to create the Division of Ecological Restoration in the Department of
Fish and Game. At that time, all of CZM-WRP’s active Priority Projects (including the Herring
River Priority Project) were transferred into the Division of Ecological Restoration’s Priority
Projects Program.

After a reasonable search, DER is unable to locate any additional records responsive to your
request. For your convenience, we have attached Wellfleet’s 2004 Priority Project application.

Sincerely,

Beth Lambert

Beth Lambert (she/her)
Director

Division of Ecological Restoration
MA Department of Fish and Game
251 Causeway St., Suite 400

Boston, MA 02114
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